

## Sources

### Bahrain

Council of Ministers, Central Statistics Organization, *Statistical Abstract, 1998 (December 1999)* and previous issues; Bahrain Government website, <http://www.bahrain.gov.bh>; *Foreign Trade Statistics, on CD-Rom 2006-2007*.

Bahrain Monetary Agency, *Quarterly Statistical Bulletin (July 2011)*.  
Central Bank of Bahrain, *Economic Indicators (March 2012)*.

### Egypt

Central Agency for Public Mobilization and Statistics, *Annual Bulletin of Foreign Trade 2000, on CD-Rom 1999-2012*.

United Nations Statistics Division, UN Comtrade database, <http://unstats.un.org/unsd/comtrade>.

### Iraq

Central Statistical Organization, <http://cosit.gov.iq/>.  
International Monetary Fund, [www.imf.org](http://www.imf.org).

### Jordan

Department of Statistics, *External Trade Statistics, 2012* and previous issues;  
Department of Statistics website, <http://www.dos.gov.jo>.

### Kuwait

Ministry of Planning, Central Statistical Office; *Annual Bulletin of Foreign Trade, 2003 and 2010*. Central Office of Statistics website, <http://www.mop.gov.kw>.

## المصادر

### البحرين

مجلس الوزراء، الجهاز المركزي للإحصاء: المجموعة الإحصائية، ١٩٩٨ (كانون الأول/ديسمبر ١٩٩٩) وأعداد سابقة؛ صفحة حكومة البحرين على الإنترنت: <http://www.bahrain.gov.bh>؛ إحصاءات التجارة الخارجية، على أقراص مغلطة ٢٠٠٦ و٢٠٠٧.

مؤسسة نقد البحرين: النشرة الإحصائية الفصلية (تموز/يوليو ٢٠١١).  
مصرف البحرين المركزي: المؤشرات الاقتصادية (آذار/مارس ٢٠١٢).

### مصر

الجهاز المركزي للتعبئة العامة والإحصاء؛ النشرة السنوية للتجارة الخارجية على أقراص مغلطة ١٩٩٩-٢٠١٢.

شعبة الإحصاءات في الأمم المتحدة، قاعدة بيانات الأمم المتحدة الإحصائية لتجارة السلع الأساسية: <http://unstats.un.org/unsd/comtrade>.

### العراق

موقع الجهاز المركزي للإحصاء على الإنترنت: <http://cosit.gov.iq/>.  
موقع صندوق النقد الدولي على الإنترنت: [www.imf.org](http://www.imf.org).

### الأردن

دائرة الإحصاءات العامة: الإحصاءات السنوية للتجارة الخارجية، ٢٠١٢ وأعداد سابقة؛ موقع دائرة الإحصاءات العامة على الإنترنت: <http://www.dos.gov.jo> الإحصاءات السنوية للتجارة الخارجية، ١٩٩٨-٢٠١١.

### الكويت

وزارة التخطيط، الإدارة المركزية للإحصاء: النشرة السنوية لإحصاءات التجارة الخارجية، ٢٠٠٣ و٢٠١٠. موقع الإدارة المركزية للإحصاء على الإنترنت: <http://www.mop.gov.kw>.

## Lebanon

Directorate General of the Lebanese Customs website,  
<http://www.customs.gov.lb>.

## Libya

United Nations Statistics Division, Comtrade database,  
<http://unstats.un.org/unsd/comtrade>.

## Morocco

United Nations Statistics Division, Comtrade database,  
<http://unstats.un.org/unsd/comtrade>.

## Oman

Ministry of National Economy, *Foreign Trade Statistics, 2001-2005 and 2007-2011*; Ministry of National Economy website, <http://www.moneoman.gov.om>.

United Nations Statistics Division, Comtrade database:  
<http://unstats.un.org/unsd/comtrade>.

## Palestine

Palestinian Central Bureau of Statistics, *Foreign Trade Statistics, 1998-2011*.

United Nations Statistics Division Comtrade database,  
<http://unstats.un.org/unsd/comtrade>.

## لبنان

المديرية العامة للجمارك: موقع مديرية الجمارك العامة على الإنترنت:  
<http://www.customs.gov.lb>.

## ليبيا

شعبة الإحصاءات في الأمم المتحدة، قاعدة بيانات الأمم المتحدة الإحصائية لتجارة السلع الأساسية: <http://unstats.un.org/unsd/comtrade>.

## المغرب

شعبة الإحصاءات في الأمم المتحدة، قاعدة بيانات الأمم المتحدة الإحصائية لتجارة السلع الأساسية: <http://unstats.un.org/unsd/comtrade>.

## عُمان

وزارة الاقتصاد الوطني: إحصاءات التجارة الخارجية، ٢٠٠١-٢٠٠٥ و ٢٠٠٧-٢٠١١؛ موقع وزارة الاقتصاد الوطني على الإنترنت: <http://www.moneoman.gov.om>.

شعبة الإحصاءات في الأمم المتحدة، قاعدة بيانات الأمم المتحدة الإحصائية لتجارة السلع الأساسية: <http://unstats.un.org/unsd/comtrade>.

## فلسطين

الجهاز المركزي للإحصاء الفلسطيني، إحصاءات التجارة الخارجية، ١٩٩٨-٢٠١١.

شعبة الإحصاءات في الأمم المتحدة، قاعدة بيانات الأمم المتحدة الإحصائية لتجارة السلع الأساسية: <http://unstats.un.org/unsd/comtrade>.

## Qatar

The Planning Council, *Foreign Trade Statistics, 2000* (May 2001) and previous issues.

The Planning Council website, <http://www.planning.gov.qa>.

## Saudi Arabia

Central Department of Statistics, *External Trade Statistics, 1999-2011*. Central Department of Statistics, *Statistical Yearbook, 2003*.

Central Department of Statistics and information website, <http://www.cdsi.gov.sa>.

## Sudan

United Nations Statistics Division Comtrade database, <http://unstats.un.org/unsd/comtrade>.

## Syrian Arab Republic

Central Bureau of Statistics, *Statistical Abstract, 2001* and previous issues; *Foreign Trade Statistics, 2001* and previous issues; *Summary of Foreign Trade, 2003* and previous issues. Central Bureau of Statistics, Foreign trade Statistics 2006-2010. Central Bank of Syria, *Quarterly Bulletin, 2005*, issues 1-2-3-4.

Central Bureau of Statistics website, <http://cbssyr.sy>.

## قطر

مجلس التخطيط للإحصاءات، التجارة الخارجية، ٢٠٠٠ (أيار/مايو ٢٠٠١) وأعداد سابقة.

موقع مجلس التخطيط ، <http://www.planning.gov.qa>.

## المملكة العربية السعودية

مصلحة الإحصاءات العامة، الإحصاءات السنوية للتجارة الخارجية، ١٩٩٩-٢٠١١. مصلحة الإحصاءات العامة، الكتاب الإحصائي السنوي، ٢٠٠٣.

موقع مصلحة الإحصاءات العامة والمعلومات، <http://www.cdsi.gov.sa>.

## السودان

شعبة الإحصاءات في الأمم المتحدة، قاعدة بيانات الأمم المتحدة الإحصائية لتجارة السلع الأساسية: <http://unstats.un.org/unsd/comtrade>.

## الجمهورية العربية السورية

المكتب المركزي للإحصاء، المجموعة الإحصائية، ٢٠٠١ وأعداد سابقة، إحصاءات التجارة الخارجية، ٢٠٠١ وأعداد سابقة، خلاصة التجارة الخارجية، عام ٢٠٠٣ وأعداد سابقة. المكتب المركزي للإحصاء، إحصاءات التجارة الخارجية ٢٠٠٦-٢٠١٠. مصرف سورية المركزي، النشرة الربعية ٢٠٠٥، الأعداد ١-٢-٣-٤.

موقع المكتب المركزي للإحصاء، <http://cbssyr.sy>.

## Tunisia

United Nations Statistics Division Comtrade database,  
<http://unstats.un.org/unsd/comtrade>.

## United Arab Emirates

Central Statistical Department, *Foreign Trade Statistics*,  
<http://www.economy.ae>.

*Foreign Trade Statistics, 1999-2003 and 2006-2011.*

Central Bank of the United Arab Emirates website,  
<http://www.centralbank.ae>.

## Yemen

Central Statistical Organization, *Statistical Yearbook 2000* (Sana'a, June 2001) and previous issues; *Foreign Trade Statistics, 1998-2012*.

## تونس

شعبة الإحصاءات في الأمم المتحدة، قاعدة بيانات الأمم المتحدة الإحصائية لتجارة السلع الأساسية: <http://unstats.un.org/unsd/comtrade>.

## الإمارات العربية المتحدة

الإدارة المركزية للإحصاء، موقع إحصاءات التجارة الخارجية، <http://www.economy.ae>.

إحصاءات التجارة الخارجية، ١٩٩٩-٢٠٠٣ و ٢٠٠٦-٢٠١١.

موقع المصرف المركزي للإمارات العربية المتحدة،  
<http://www.centralbank.ae>.

## اليمن

الجهاز المركزي للإحصاء، الكتاب الإحصائي السنوي، ٢٠٠٠ (صنعاء، حزيران/يونيو ٢٠٠١) وأعداد سابقة؛ إحصاءات التجارة الخارجية، ١٩٩٨-٢٠١٢.